ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
FRIDAY, APRIL, 2017, 9:30 A.M. CT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Regular Session Agenda

B. Minutes

C. Investment Report

D. Quarterly Financials

E. Executive Session Agenda

F. Watch List

| G. Oat Tech, Inc.

H. Bills
Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a
physical accessible place. Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of

the public hearing if you have special needs for which this agency will make the
necessary arrangements.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
FRIDAY, APRIL 21, 2017, 9:30 AM. CT

Board

Members A EDFA Meeting: Please note times:

— Motion Sheet

Terry Nelson Call To Order

- Agenda

Gerrit Jufter —g—— E t ion -
Motion to approve the Agenda as presented. xeeutive Session:

Jody Engel .

i Regular Session:

Casev Motion made by and seconded by

Derflinger Adjournment:

Ron Wagner "NM

agne . . .
- Motion to approve the minutes of the December 8, 2016 meeting, as presented.

Jeff Erickson

on Motion made by and seconded by

Kettering
Executive Session

Trustees Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and

h financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants.

Bert Olson

Liz Motion made by and seconded by

Woodsend
Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [ a.m.]. Chairman: The
EDFA entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial
and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. No

action taken.
Motion to approve the chairman'’s report from executive session.

Motion made by and seconded by

Old Business

Oat Tech, Inc.

Motion to approve a moratorium for payments from February through June 2017 to allow
the company to continue to sell equipment and allow staff to engage the Liquidation

Specialist.

Motion made by and seconded by

Bills
Motion to approve the bill to First National Trust and Investment Management Services

in the amount of $4,128.

Motion made by and seconded by

Adjourn
Motion made by and seconded by







ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
GOED LARGE CONF. ROOM, 711 E WLLS AVE, PIERRE, SD
FRIDAY, APRIL 21,2017, 9:30 A.M. CT

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
9:30 AM. Call To Order, Chairman, Terry Nelson

9:35 AM. Approve Agenda
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve Agenda as provided or
amended.

Approve Minutes
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve Minutes as provided or
amended.

Investment Report
Quarterly Financials
9:50 AM. Commissioner’s Comments

9:55 AM. Executive Session
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to enter into executive session to
discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information relating to
loan and other assistance applicants.

10:15 AM. Report from Executive Session
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Chairman’s report from Executive
Session.

Other Motions
Qat Tech, Inc.
Bills
First Nationa! Trust and Investment Management Services - $4,128

Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically
accessible place. Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public hearing if you
have special needs for which this agency will make the necessary arrangements,

You can participate in the meeting at GOED office at 711 E Wells Ave, Pierre, South Dakota or the
GOED office at the Zeal Center for Entrepreneurship at 2329 N. Career Avenue, Sioux Falls, South
Dakota.






Economic Development Finance Authority
GOED Conference Room, 711 E Wells Ave, Pierre, SD
Thursday, December 8, 2016, 9:30 A.M. CT

Members Present
Chairman Terry Nelson, Gerrit Juffer, Jody Engel, Casey Derflinger, Ron Wagner and Don
Kettering

Staff Present
Cassie Stoeser, Ashley Moore, LaJena Gruis, Dale Knapp and Katelyn Hump

Call to Order
Chairman Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Agenda
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Gerrit Juffer to approve the agenda as

presented.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Minutes

A motion was made by Casey Derflinger and seconded by Jody Engel to approve the minutes of
October 14, 2016, as presented.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Executive Session

A motion was made by Jody Engel and seconded by Ron Wagner to enter into executive
session at 9:32 a.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information
relating to loan and other assistance to applicants.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Executive Session

The Chairman declared the board out of executive session at 9:55 a.m. The Economic
Development Finance Authority entered into Executive Session to discuss contract matters and
commercial and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. No
action taken.

A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Ron Wagner to approve the chairman’s
report from executive session.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Loan Review

Donnerite SD Co.

A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Casey Derflinger to approve the loan
review and recommendation as discussed.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Old Business

Qat Tech, Inc.

A motion was made by Ron Wagner and seconded by Don Kettering to approve a three month
moratorium on payments as presented.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.




Bills

A motion was made by Jody Engel and seconded by Gerrit Juffer to approve the bill to
Department of Legislative Audit in the amount of $9,098.75.
Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Adjourn
A motion was made by Jody Engel and seconded by Ron Wagner to adjourn the meeting at
9:58 a.m.

Motion passed by a roll call vote.

Ron Wagner, Secretary/Treasurer






Jebeuep\ o1j0JLI0d JUBWISaAU| ‘4D ‘uoswepy Nep
192140 1sni| ajelodio) ‘puaspoopp yiagezi|g

0102 'L € 1equsda(
JO se

MBINSY JUSWISBAU|

Alluoyiny asueul{ juswdojana
o1WIouU093 klo)eq ynos




Sa0INIBg JuBLWsbeueR
JsunSaAu) pue i W
ruCTENISAY =/}

LAlunjew-o}-pjalA anebau e aney
spuoq |eqojb Buipuelsino [e10} Jo (%) uol||} 8/$ JO IO UOljjLU} 61$ ‘wLl 1990I00 JO SY -
1senbas uodn

aiqepese AGoJopoLIaW N4 SIEAIIU] [ENUUR 3ie A3U] SPUIBMUO OO/ | Wol4 00/ L 01 dn swini ydnouy sBueyd sixe-x aU1 U0 S|2AIalu 341 910N
5918 15343141 JO AIOISIH V. BlIAS pUR JIBLUIOH ‘|1R(] [BIDUBLLY jeqOiD PueiBu] jO ¥ueg S3Ionog

ge0c 0002 Go61 0e6l G681 0981 GZ8l 0641 GG (VAR 00t  2€000t

- %<
- %V
- %8
- %8
- %01
- %Cl
- %l
- %91
- %81
%02Z

SO ULIBJ-BUOT cmmmmemen SRS LLSFUoUS

iS4eaA 000G Ul S33B4 1SaIIJUL ISOMO] 341 [INS L Hew)

AloisIy papiooal Jo sieak 000‘s ul
sojel }SaI9)Ul 1SaMO| 8} aABY MoU am ‘JawoH Aaupig Aq sajey jsaiaju) Jo AiojsiH v 1ed




SOoINIBG JusLIBbRUB

juswssAul pue Jsruj wwmﬁ. WD T ATUODUT POXLT O8G 1PaT) BIquiooyq] a05mog.,
reuckeNISA =)}

'0)0 ‘spuny pua-pasojo pabelans| ‘sy00)s AJjiN ‘sL1TY ‘spuoq wisl-buo :sajdwex plaik

pajels ybiy e sey jey) 1o pjaiA uo paseq sepel jey) jJosse Aue spiemol] snoijned ale Spp .

uonejjul pajoadxs uey) JaybiH .

ymolb oiwouods pajoadxs uey) 1ayjag .
£ 9SBaIoUl 0] S9)el ]SOI9juUl 9sned pjnod Jeypp .

uoiepul pajoadxs Mo .

JUSWI]SDAUI SSaUISNg YeapN

sBUIAES 1O} puBWIBP SOSEAIOUI & dWOdUl JoMO| & Buual sjdoad alopy  »
sobueyos oiydelbowasq -

sbuines 10} puewsap
sasealoul « Aepo)} Bulpuads sasealoap & s}oadsold swodul SeoNpay

ymolb 4go 1o} suonejoadxs Mo .

(30) seseyoind Josse pue sajel }1abie) | S anebau/mo ‘Adljod Atejsuow [eqo|H .
:sa)el aAljebau/mo| Buisneo s1ojoe) JO aduanjuo)
wniwaid uonepul pue puewsp g Alddng .




10

SEOINISS JuswabruB)
JUBULISOAU| PUE JSTU | w‘mmwﬁ.
fUOCIENISII =)}

B1aquioojg :82In0S

J0uai
A ASL AT A6 AB

,,,,,,, 05
»0371
..................................................... W 5ST
............................................... T
glLoe/ieret e
,,,,,,, Yii%%i&ﬁ%i.il, . " e oge
mammzmmIT ‘ 910Z/LEMT

s , o . o T pw §1/16/21 animy saaasy Ainseas; 50 521 « (T 0 ©
, © | LA Pi 9L/TE/2T aain) Seaty Ainseei] S SZ |}
£




$a0INBG JUBLWIRbRUBIY
JUBLLISAAU| PUE IS | &m@ﬂ.
feuoneNIsald =)}

-anoidwi AjinyBuiuesw sioyesipur juswhodws jiun yoeosdde
89S pue Jiem, JiIay} anuiuod o} pa4 ayj joadx3 -ieplo up si Buusybly sisebbns jexiew Joge| Buinoidwn ue
3|lym ‘as00] ulewsals pjnoys Aoljod Asejsuow jey} s)sabbns jJuswuoliAUS UOHEUI MO| YL "%Z MOJ] [|IIS dJe Jsow
INQ ‘sje| JO Se pasealoul SABY SS)EWIISS UOIe|jul paseq joxlely 1ebie} wius)y Buo| s,paq 8y mojag st Yoiym ‘%L
1e Ul Buiwos 30d Jeak Jano Jeak papodal jSe| 8y} Yyim Sieah OM) Jse| Sy} JaA0 djgels Ajie) usaq sey uonejul 30d

s TS ’ A i s " i i
910L : ST0C FLOC m fsifir4 T 116¢ [ [45% : 804
T
T
0T
1
a7
2 T TN ; | I SIPRN
%7 30 19biey wim Buoy 5. pag
b . PPN .. BN S . P oo - PEEN ”. . s . . ,N.ﬂ.%»;mmwmog?.ou:
: : 51 abeiany
Tp BO/1E7L0 U0 W
¥1 BUd 121

11



12

SeOINISS JusLUBbeUBY

JUBWLISAAU| pUB JSruf R@ﬁ
[UOTENISII =)}

‘aJnssald dlWouo29s uey)

Joyje) (sealnes mau) suoseal olydesBowap 03 anp Ajsow S SiYy} ansllaq SAA "600Z S0ouls ajes uswAhojdwaun ay)

JO |[&} @Y} uI Jojoey Jofew e usaq sey ajel uonedidiped Buiuloep ay | ‘joxiew Joge| ay} 10} ubis aAijisod e si yolym

pazijige)s Mou sey Jng ‘Alanodal ay} Buunp uajiey Ajjesauab sey uonedioiped 8240) Joge 10Z JO pud ay} je %z LI

WOJ} UMOP ‘047’6 1B Jaquiada( papus ‘suoseal DIWOoU0dd 1o} swil-Hed pue sisgxiom pabeinodsip sspnjoul yoiym

‘ajed Juswhojdwaun gn 8y} ‘Ajjeuoippy ‘9102 ‘L€ Jaquadaq Jo Se %/ ¥ O} #1L0T 4O PuUd 8Yj 1 %9'G WOl us|[e}

sey (gn) a1e4 pajsnipe Ajjeuosess ayl ‘aoed Bumols e je Jaqgie ‘|le} uoissadal-jsod s} senupuod Juswhojdwsun

STOZ-ST0T $TOT-016¢ 6007505 POT-00K £667-566T : $661-066T i £861-5BEL

0794 RN

AN EN . E5

i /,w Y 8 T uome Bumey : : i

7oin VW /, QERGIIRG R0 0T : /Zf e

AR 4 L1 % I A M A
H A : :

¥ v Mz&. 45 91 925 - alum woioumen oS § s |

4§54

e

G-

.
M@E\« Yin,
i Vi
-

w94 09

bid -
1259} 1 pue W Ed
v EEAGIRT DRl
U534 28

24

0954 4

9

i

oy : : : : &2 (D) et 1013554 M
: : : . : g 1507




13

saonIeg Juswabeuepyy
JUBWLISAAU| pUB ST &%‘ﬁ,
[EUORENISIIY ‘=)

s/eob aunyny Joj pauoiysod siyj juem noA
‘Aujqeuea pue suinjal jo Jueuiwis)ap 1sebiej oy} Sy

€CCYYT'9$  -OneA 1vie| oljofuod

%86
SHIPL9
paxi

%l

211201
AInb3 ysesy




seoneg awsbeueyy
JusuISeAU| pue ISt | ww%w&
reuogeNIsid =)

Spund [eninjy pexi4 10) PIRIA O3S AeQ 0F PUe Spuoq [ENPINPUL JOJ PIOIA IXEY UO paseq St PIAIA PaXid abesoay palubiam .
v_, Kqpojengeo st aneA eye Aq paping awodu| pajewnsy 9joN

q

60 (s1eo ) uonenq pajybiopa
%560 P1AIA poxi4 abesory payBiop
%.10°} LONeA 1e Aq paping awoau| pajeuss3

G/8'69% gPe¥d Walj awoau| pajeus)s3
ISP LPL9% V1EA 19He N Bwoau| paxid

[N

%LT
Asnseasy

noyeaug Ayjjeny uol}e20||y aWoau| paxi4

14



5

—
sooneg juswabeuep
wawnsaAu| pue s (FS
reuCIENISAY =/

19'962°99$ 810Z/v/T %90°T L6'606°6E2'9 BL°TTT'YYT'9 6ETLLTYL'Y
yvv O0STI®TS 8TI0Z/YT/IT  %ETT 810Z/¥T/¢1 @nA %SZT'T STOZ/E0/TT PIQ BN dluuey  00'SZT'6vC STY8Y'6¥TS  00°000°0ST
Jiad  0S'¥86°TS 8I0Z/L/TT  %SE'T 8T0Z/£0/ZT 3NA %0SE'T 9TOZ/60/2T PIA T4 SIHAUOSHIRI/HURQIAAT  00°000'LYT  €9°LE0°ZVTS  00°000°LYT
Jiadd  00°095°T$ 8TI0Z/0E/TT  %OE'T 8T0Z/0E/TT @nA %00E'T 9T0Z/0E/TT PIQ 1N BILAWY YLON jueg MING  00°0000ZT  22'T€6'6TTS  00°000°0CT
VYV S2'952°9$ 8T0T/LT/IT  %E9°T 8T02/£2/1T 3nQ %S29°T €T0Z/T0/0T PIQ BN dtuuey  SZ'T95'88E €1°706'£8E$S  00°000'S8€
VYV 00°SZT'ES 8TOC/ST/IT  %SC'T 8T0Z/ST/TT 9NA %0SZ'T STOZ/9T/TT PIA 210N Ainsedul s T9'6v805C  SL08E'0STS  00°000'0S¢C
DI04 00°SZETS  B8I0Z/8/IT  %OT'T 8T0Z/80/TT @A %00T T 9TOZ/B0/TT PIA QD LN HUBEPMWIBN  00°0ZLvZT  STOZSVCT$S  00°000°SZT
Ji04 00'P09‘CS  8T0Z/8Z/6  %SO'T 8102/82/60 2NA %0S0°T 9T0Z/6C/60 PIQ 0D VIA jueg auipjoosg  00°000°8¥YC  SS'9€S'9ve$s  00°000'8YC
DI04 00'SLETS  8T0T/¥C/8  %0T'T 8T02/v7/80 @A %00T'T 9T0Z/¥Z/30 PIA QD VA YN VSN jued duQ jended  SL'€L9VTT ST/BE'YCIS  00°000'SCT
Jlgd  05vE6S 810Z/L1/8  %SO'T 8T0Z/LT/80 300 %0S0°'T 910Z/£1/80 P3A 0D S YN Yueq odied s@M  §5°L18°88 61°€95'88¢  00°000°68
Jla4 00'SOETS 8TOT/ET/L %0670 8T0OZ/ET/L0 @A %006°0 9TOZ/ET/L0 PIA QD LN Me] HesHueg de ljeS O£ Ovv'vvT €4°0S'PYTS  00°000'SYT
Jla4 00'¥06‘TS  810Z/8/S %08°0 810Z/80/50 A %008'0 9T0Z/80/£0 P1A @D Vi jueg sSulnes euen]  00°000'8EZ  99°978'9€Z$  00°000°8€T
Jlad  00°STT'TS 8T0C/S/v %060 8102/5S0/v0 @NA %006°0 9T0Z/L0/¥0 PIA 0D 1N jueg EN 1S4i4 SUOIZ  00°'SPI'PZT  88'S00°SCTS  00°000°SZT
YVYV 00°SZT'T$S 8TOC/IE/E  %SLO 8T0Z/TE/E0 @nA %0SL°0 €T0Z/TO/¥0 PIQ 10N Ainseal] SN 92°200'0ST  SE€°995'6¥TS  00°000°0ST
Jlad  00°052°TS  8TOZ/T/E %00°T 8T02/T0/E0 A %000'T 9T0Z/62/20 P3A 41 LN Yued [ended Auawol  05°/86°v¢T  €9'TST'SZTS  00°000°STT
Jlad 00°09€‘T$  8T0T/8C/T %S8O 8102/82/20 2nA %0S8°0 9T0Z/62/80 PIA @D 11 0D I1SNIL g JueqaleAldd 00'000'09T  TETSS'6STS  00°000°09T
Jiad  00°006% 810¢/2T/T  %06°0 8102/2T/20 @na %0060 9T0Z/0T/80 PIA @D LN €] JeS/jueq e 3l 00°000°00T 02°9€4'66S  00°000°00T
Jla4 05°795°T$  8T0Z/9T/T %ST'T 8T/9T/10 @NQ %05Z'T 9TOZ/ET/TO PIA GO AN JO NUBE WUNOISIQ |9.ISE  05°L68YTT 00°S6¥'SCTS  00°000°SCT
Jlad  00°088°C$  LTOZ/OE/OT  %0T'T £T0Z/OE/0T 2na %00Z'T STOZ/8Z/0T PIA @D VA ¥N VSN yueg auQ jended  QOrveS'6€C  TT'ETS'O¥ZS  00°000°0¥C
Jla4  009£6TS  LT0Z/0E/OT  %0T'T £T0T/0E/0T 3na %002°T STO0Z/8Z/0T PIQ QD 1N uounjuad) ssaidxy uedawy  ZE'9ZS'Lve  68'605'8¥CS  00°000'8YC
Jlad  0S°612CS  LT0Z/0E/OT  %ST'T £T0Z/0E/0T 3nQ %0ST'T STOZ/62/0T P3a QD 1N jueg Ally  0€°9Z8'Z6T  00°L6E'€6TS  00°000°€6T
Jia4 0S'0£C'TS  LT0Z/9T/OT  %ST'T £TOZ/9T/0T nd %0ST T STOZ/9T/0T PIQ A 1N BIIBWY YHON jueg MINE b 0L9'90T [T°LTT'LOTS  00°000°L0T
Jia4  05°206$ LT0Z/TT/6  %S6°0 £T0Z/T1/60 9nA %056°0 9T0Z/TT/Z0 PIA 4D 11 VN yueg jepueud g 00°000°S6 YO'vLT'S6S 00°000'S6
2104 O00'TIZ'ES LT0Z/1E/8  %0E'T £T0Z/TE/80 3nA %00E'T STOZ/TE/S0 P1A D 1V yueg ssedwod £y 1299t 9v'vvL'L¥TS  00°000°L¥T
D104 0S'790°€S  L107/87/8  %ST'T £T0T/82/802NA %0SZ°T STOZ/LT/80 PIA @D 1N quegd AllY  0T'2S9'vve  vO'bLS'SHZS  00°000°SHT
2104 00°00T'€S  L10Z/1T/8  %ST'T LT0Z/1Z/80 3NQ %0SZ°T STOT/6T/80 PAA @D VA VN duQ |ended  80°ZvL'Lire 81°995'8¥¢S  00°0008YT
2104 00°697TS  L10Z/ST/8  %0T'T £T0T/ST/80 @nd %00T T STOZ/8T/80 PIA @D LN juegd PEN IS4 Suolz  ST'TL6WIT  06'6VT'STTS  00°000'STT
J1Q4 00°0¥9TS ZT0Z/ST/S %080 £T0Z/ST/S0 2nA %008°0 STOZ/ST/S0 PIA QD VA UBSTOW VN Jueq [eulpie)  Ov'€8Y'Y0Z  ZEZST'SOZS  00°000°50C
Jlad  0S°208% LT0Z/1T/S  %S8°0 LTOZ/TT/S0 3nd %058°0 STOZ/TT/SO PIA AD 1N UBPIOT Yinos jueg PLUAW  0Z'T06'V6 70°0£0's6S  00°000°S6
vvvy 00°0S¥S L10Z/S2/v %00'T £102/ST/v0 @A %000°T ZTOZ/ST/L0 PIQ 38N Bluued  8/'¥8O'SY TL€90SYS 00°000'St
olgd  00°ovrS L10Z/¥2/v %080 LT0Z/¥2/¥0 ®NA %008°0 STOZ/EZ/¥0 P3A 4D LA deApi queg Ay SE'ZZ8YS L6°970°SSS  00°000'SS
olad  00°0£0CS  LTOZ/OE/E  %06°0 £102/0E/€0 1A %006°0 STOZ/0E/60 PIA 0D 11 VN yued suueqowd  00°000°0EZ  9L°0PT'0€Z$  00°000°0€C
2104 05°2L6$ [102/€2/e  %S80 LTOT/ET/€0 9nA %0S8°0 STOZ/ET/E0 PIA AD AN JIOA MAN VSN lwnajueg  SO0'Z96YTT  09°€L0'STTS  00°000'STT
ola4  0S°/98T$S  L10T/TT/€  %SL'0  L102/TT/€0 @A %0S.°0 STOZ/ZZ/SO PIQ OO V1 Spidey Jepadisnil gjueg spidey Jepa)  00'000'6¥C  £S'90T'6¥ZS  00°000'6vC
YYV 00°'S/8T$ LIOTZ/ST/E  %SLO LTOZ/ST/€0 dnQA %0SL°0 ¥TOZ/LT/S0 P3A 210N Ainseasl s T6'80T°0ST  0S'TYT'0SZ$  00°000°0ST
Jla4 00°0SY'TS  Z102/LT/T %00°T £102/£2/20 @nA %000°T STOZ/ST/Z0 PAA A AN 3IOA MIN VSN jueg SYoes uewpjon  0S°Z8L'vrT  S8'S60°SPTS  00°000'SYT
olad  05'768% L102/€2/T  %S8°0 £TOZ/€2/T0 @NA %0S8°0 ST0Z/2Z/T0 PIA QD VA UBJ|Y U3[D YN SN jueg dup jended  S8'€Z/'v0T  69'8TO'SOTS  00°000°SOT

9e°TCPS L102/1/1T J31Wald pung suonesiiqO JUaWUIIA0Y Palesapad  6€'TLLTOT 6€TLL'T0T




16

Sa0INIBS JusWabeuey
JUBWLISaAU| PUE JSTU | @Hﬁﬁ

[EUCTENISAI =/} LL/IOE/0L NP %Z'L

8rce 8cs GL/82/0L PP D LN A1D X7 Hes uounua) dx3 ueduswy
LL/OE/0L 3P %GL°L

€618 €618 GL/62/0L PIP GO LN SleApIN ued Ay
LL/91/0L 8NP %0G1L "L

L01$ L01$ GL/9L/0L PP GO LN AND e yes xg MiNg
LV/LLI6 @NP ‘%G6°

G6$ G6$ 9L/LL/Z PP @O Mg Pud an
LL/LE/B NP ‘%EL

A4S L6$ 0SS GL/LE/8 PIP @D TV weybuiwiig 3g ssedwo)
L1/82/8 NP ‘%ST'|

Sves Sves GL/22/8 PP @O LN g Ay
LL\TI8 @Np '%ST'L

8irc$ 8vze G1/61/8 PP D VA 8UQ [ended
LL/SL/8 8NP ‘%L7L

GLIS — GLIS GL/8L/8 PIP GO LN g lIeN Isiig suoiz
LLISLIS @NP ‘%08°

loras — S0z$ GL/SLIS PP QO VA UeSTON g [euipied
LV/LLIG @np ‘%S8”

G6$ G6$ SL/LL/S PIP GO LN UBpIOf YINoS g Youwe
LLIVZIY 9P ‘%08

GS$ GS$ SLIET/Y PP GO LN SeAPIN dueg Al
LL/OE/6 NP ‘%06

oezs oezs Gl 0€/6 PIP @O I Y9 slueH ONE
LVIETIE NP ‘%G8

SIS GLLg GL/ET/E PIP QO AN AN lwna7ueg
LVITTIE NP ‘'%S.L

6¢$ 743 @9 isnit @ueg pidey Jepad
LV122/g 9np ‘%l

4K GrL$ G1/S2/2 PP O ANAN Yueg SyoeS uewp|o9
LLIET/) 9P ‘%58

S0L$ S0L$ GL/Z2/L PP AD VA Uslly Us|O ¥g auQ [epded

yusoda JO sajeoIuan

aviol veLoz OAISSIY
ABlouz usuliely lexdes




seonIeg Juswabeueyy
wunSenu; pue s o
fUOTeNISHY =/}
608'v$ 0£8$ 6.6°C$
Lyl — LyL$
0zL$ - 0zL$
GZL$ - SZL$
8vZ$ - 8vzs$
AR - AR
68% — 68%
SvL$ — SvL$
8eT$ — 8ez$
GZL$ — GZL$
GZL$ - GZL$
091$ - 09L$
00L$ 001$
TARS T4 XS
ores$ orZs$ -
V101 veELOZ EYNELEN

ABiaug uswiiepy

jenden

1ejol
81/L/Z) @Np ‘%GE’L

9L/6/ZL PIP AD 14 SiIAUOSHOE[ YUBGISAT
8L/0E/LL BN '%E’]

gL/0g/LL PIP D LN XA MING

8L/8/LL ONp ‘%L L

gL/8/LL PIP AD LN YG YOUIBN

81/82/6 @Np ‘%SG0°L

91/62/6 PIP QD YW g auipoolg

8LIYZ/8 ONP ‘%L L

9L/¥Z/8 PIP D Yg 8uQ teyded

8L/LLI8 ®NP ‘%50’

9L/LL/8 PP @D xg obied sjip

8L/EL/L @NP ‘%06

9L/EL/L PIP PO LN X1 HES Mueg e ales
81/8/G 8NP ‘%08

91/8/. PIP PO Vi Xg sbuineg euen
8L/S/Y 8NP '%06°

9L/L1y PIP D LN Xg heN 1sdi4 suoiz
8L/LIE BNP ‘%l

g1L/62/2 PP D LN Mg [eyded Auswod
81/828¢2 8NP ‘%G8’

91/62/8 PIP dD 1 ISNIL 2 g enld
81/ZLIT @NP ‘%06

9L/0L/8 PIP D LN X1 ¥ES %g e ales
8L/9L/L BNP ‘%GZ'L

9L/SL/L PIP dD AN X8 Wnoosiq |sels|
LLIOE/0L NP %21

GL/8Z/01 PIP PO Xg 8uQ ieyden

usodaQ Jo sojednyHaD

17




18

Sa0INIBS JuBWabRUBI
JuBWISBAU| puR JSnu) &Wﬁ.
[EUOTENISIIY =)}

A ZALES 158% 16€'S$ S13SSvVIviol
€oL$ 12$ 28% ININ pajesapo4
oee'L$ 0% 0ce’'L$ sa1oualy JuswWIdA09 SN BJO L
608'v$ 0€8$ 6.6'c$ ysodeQ jo sajesyiua |ejo |
0ceL$ 0$ 0ce'LS lejol
8L/FLIZL 3P ‘%S2L L

0sc$ 0s¢$ GL/S/LL PIp puog Se aluued
8L//2/L1 8NP "%SGE’|L

Gecs Gees €1/1/0\ PIp puog 9el\ siuued
8L/SL/LL dNp ‘%SZ’L

0sc$ 0s2$ GL/OL/LL PIP IN Anseall SN
8L/LE/E NP ‘%G/.

0SL$ 0SL$ SL/Liy PP IN Ainsealt SN
LLISTIY onp ‘%)

Gv$ GP$ Z1L/S2/. PP puog e sluue
LL/SLIE NP ‘%G/.

0sc$ 0se$ pLILLIE PIP IN Ainseall SN
Ivi0oL veELOC OAI9SOY ww_o:0m< R JUBWIUIBAOD) SN

ABiauz usuuep jenden




SB0INIBS Juswabeue
JBLISAAU pue s W
leUCTENISA S/}

100V 9AI9S9Y USWIBIA WO} S99 JWBY AU| [enUUY-IaS OM ]

9L/61L/Z) UO ‘%GZL’'L SBN Sluued

9L/6/2) U0 ‘%GE"L 4D I S|IAUOSHIBT YUBgJaA]
9L/LIZ) U0 '%SZ9’L SBN sluued

9L/0€/L L UO ‘%€ | BoUSWY YLON Jueg MING
9L/ET/LL UO ‘%L "L QD 1N %g HoUIBN

9L/12/L) U0 ‘%G| Ainseal] SN

9L/€/01 Uo ‘%G0°L D g supyoo.g

91/22/6 U0 ‘%GO’ 'aD g obied sjiopm

9L/GL/6 UO ‘%L"L ‘aD VA USllY U9 g auQ [eyded
91/62/8 U0 ‘%58 0D I Mueg djenld

91/01/8 U0 ‘%06 AD LN ‘A1 axeT J|es 3g sen alles
91/1.2/L U0 ‘%06 @D 1N ‘A0 9xeT Jes xg se sles
91/8/, U0 ‘%08 0O g sbAs euen

9L/9L/ZL PaIneIN %08 aD AN g eJebei isiid
9L/GL/ZL PainelN %GZ9  Ainseal] SN

9L/y/Z) painiei\ %G0°|L gD uounjuad mmm._axm uedlsuly
91/8Z/L 1 PaINBN %0/ dD EIpu| dg S1ElS

91/82/11 PaINBN %GZ9 9B Sluue

9L/GL/LL PaINJBN %G/E | DB Sluue

91/82/6 PRINIBY '%GZ | 9B\ aluue

91/G1/6 PaINIB '%GZ’'S 8B\ dluued

91/9/6 PAINIBIN ‘%0.° ‘AD VA Uslly US| g auQ |eyde)
9L/L/8 PaINje ‘%G9’ ‘AD NIOA M3N g [IN eles
9L/81/L paIneiN ‘%0. D LN ‘A1) 84eT Hes %9 MINg
91/G/. pPaINIe|N ‘%G9" @D 3 uolbulwiipg Xg sAejoieg
gL/L/L PaINiBIN ‘%0G  AD NN PnO|D S SSDIAISS [oul suleslg

009'v€$
1783
VN
VN

000°'052$
000°.¥L$
000°6G8€$
000°0C}$
000'GZ1$
000°052$
000°'8¥C$

000°'68$
000°'62L$
000°09L$
000°00L$
000°6vL$
000°'8€C$

000°002$
000°0S$
000'G.1$
000°'622%
000'052$
000°0G€$
000°.¥2$
000°00}$
0o0'0zZL$
000°'8¥C$
000°L¥L$
000°'6.$
000°GS1L$

'PaAISDDY SLIOOU| 1SaI8U|

‘sIajsuel]
:s1dieoay
‘sjuswasINgsid

'sosBYdINd 19SSy

‘SonuUNe/sales 18ssy

19




SoeoIneS JUsWabeue)
JUBLLISBAU| puB JSruj ﬁwﬁﬁ.

reuoieNIsad =/

‘ajetodio) SN JesA §-1 %0Z PUE saunseal] SN JBSA G-1 %08 JO pUSiq B Sem dlewydusq 3yl 6002/L/L 0} Jold

'Xapuj JeaA ¢-| AousbyjAinseal] [IUISIN %0G XSpu] {lig-1 UIUOIN £-0 BN %0 S! YIBwyousq Jusund

‘palnsuj D4 Jou ale pue ‘anjea asof Aew ‘pasjuelend

jUEq Jou aJe SpPNpold JUSWIISIAU] 'S)NSa) aininy Jo sajuesenb ou si soueuuopsd 1SB4  UMOUS pouad awl dU} JOAOC sjasse
JUBLISSAUI BY) JO anjea uj aBueyo pue swodul By} SpNjoUl pue duBWOoab ale suinjal jejo] oljojuod jenjoe ue Jo juswabeuew
oy} Yim paJeIooSSE SasSUadxXd ay) 109}jal Jou SS0p SOUBWLIOLSD By} JUBWISBAU; JORJIP 10} SigejleA. JoU dJe SadIpul jiewyousg
‘pazifenuuUE ale Jeak | JOAD SsuIndy  (S)uNcode By} WO, PIJONpap BJB S99} USYm S99 JO JBU Ble suInjal Junodde [Bj0|

9l £l ; rAd ) L't (9L/0€/1LL 30O S®) NIdD
100 100 800 120 Xopu| lIg-1 Yuow L dnoibiin Ainb3 ysed
S0°0 10°0 Lo £€°0 OIMO41¥0d - AINDI B HSVYD
160 650 690 68°0 xepuj 1es A g-L AousbyAinsesly [Ley 1S paxid
600 800 0L0 G20 Xepu| Jlig-L YIUOW €-0 lIUop LS PoXId
¥8°0 SL°0 9.0 S0°1L OO .1MOd - F1avXv.L/a3axid
£5°0 $e0 ov'o 150 MUVINHONIE
280 €10 €10 101 _(saa4 j0 zzv OI1041¥0d V101

20



21

Sa0INISS Wawebeuey
JUBLLISBAU pue ISTu | ﬁm«\“ﬁ»
ruoReNISad =/

Sjeob ainny 10j psuoiysod siy} juem noA
‘AujqeLea pue suimad Jo Jueuiulis)sp jsebiel ay) Sy

00/'690°C$ :9njeA 1oxue oljopiod

%96
HET'Z86'L
paxi4

‘Ainb3 smad




22

SO0INISS JUBWabBUB
JUBLUISOAU| puB Jsru | &@ﬁ,

feuOTENISAI =/}

Spun- fenin paxi4 oy PRIA 33S Ae( OF PUE SPUOG [ENPIAIDUI 10 PIBIA ISHIEIN UO POSeq SI PISIA Paxid abeioAy pajbiop.
¥_, Aqpajenoes sianeA jsHeN AQ pSpIa SWoou| pojewsy 9joN

—_—=7
a

Sce (s1eaA) uogen pauBIapA
%L1 «DISIA paxi4 abeiaay popBioaa
%61°¢ SMeA 1MeN A PSpIAIQ awoou] pajewgs]

89E'EVS gPOXid Wol awou| pajewss 3
8EC'C86°LS (EA JHeIN SO PaXI

UoI}Bo0||\ SWOdU| paxi4




S90S JUsWsbeuey
JUBWISSAU| PUE JSTU | ﬁ@»w
[EUCIENASAIS =/
vy 9ZL'EYS | 0202/L2/9 %ET'T ST'ISL'£90' | 61'669'690'C [69°ToV'0V0‘T

J1ad | S£°8/9°eS | vZOT/T/TT %167 v20Z/T0/TT anQ %S06°y 0TOT/E0/TT P3A 2NUIAIY dueuld [euontsuel | AN JI0A MaN|  00°70£'S8 0S°294'€8S | 00°000'sL
Jlad | 00°TZE'ES | €20T/9/v %S0°C £207/90/¥0 @A %0S0°C 9T0Z/90/¥0 PIQ @D 3@ jued JaA0dsiQ| ZE€8PZ'TIT 75°908'65T$ | 00°000°79T
J1a4 | 00°0ST'TS | €20Z/9/¢ %0€°C £202/90/£0 @nA %00€°Z £T0Z/90/€0 P1A @D LN>ueg D] 00'8Ev'6Y 07°960°'05$ | 00°000°0S
vvv | 00678$ | 7T0T/0g/6 %SLT 2207/0€/60 @NA %0SL'T STOZ/0€/60 P3A 230N AunseauL sn|  SZ°L9L°0E S9TEY'6CS | 00°000°0€
Jiad | 00°090°TS | ZZ0T/ST/9 %S9°C 2202/ST/90 @NA %0S9°C ZT0Z/ST/90 PIA D LN AuD 3e7jessjueg AuoiydsuAs|  00'888'6€ 71°789'0vS | 00°000°0F
Jiad | 05°9£8'TS | TTOT/T/Y %LI'E 220Z/T0/P0 @NA %EL9°€ 0T0Z/6T/60 PIA ODLN X1 SBX1 JO 3eIS|  00'798'PS 00°££6'7S$ | 00°000°0S
J1a4 | 00°0vL'TS | TTOT/T/E %06°C 220Z/T0/€0 @nQ %0062 ¥TOZ/F0/€0 P3A OOLN N syodeauwiy Jo AuD| 0T T v9 09°08919% 00°000°09
Jiad | 00°0Z8TS | TZOTZ/ET/TT %012 TZOZ/ET/ZT @2NA %001 9TOZ/ET/ZT PIA AD ! eIpU| jueg 9.IS]  00°000°0ZT 89°ZTT'0ZTS | 00°000°0TT
dia4 | ooosezs | Teoz/L/e %SE'T 120Z/£0/60 @NQA %0SE T STOZ/P0/60 P3A AD LN jueg AUCIYIUAS|  00°969°66 00°£S6'TOTS | 00°000°00T
Jla4 | ooszz'ts | teoe/Lt/9 %SLT 1202/LT/90 9NQA %0S. T 9T0Z/LT/90 P3A AD AS VYN Jueg 03.1e4 S|[3SM|  00°000°0L 06'756'89S | 00°000°0L
J1a4 | 00°50S°TS | TZOZ/8T/T %ST°Z 1202/87/T0 @nA %0ST'Z STOZ/8T/TO P3A D AN YJOA M3N VSN 3uegd sydes uewp|os| 00 TT8'69 TL°087'TLS | 00°000°0L
2104 | 00°09€'TS | 0Z0Z/PT/TT %0L'T 0202/¢T/2T @nA %004 T 9T0Z/¥T/TT P3A D 11 YN jueg |epueul] giNL - 0000008 89°6€9°6/LS 00°000°08
J1a4 | 09'6€7'€S | 020Z/1/0T %EY'Y 020Z/10/0T @nQ %879°v OTOZ/8Z/¥0 P1Q SNUSAY HO J31eM ued|) Ayuno) uoisulysem| 06'TLT9L 0L°68L'SLS 00°000°0L
Jia4 | 00°000°S | 020Z/0€/6 %00'C 020Z/0€/60 @NA %000°Z STOZ/0E/60 P3Q D 14 3(jAuOSyIe[Hueqisa3l  00°000'00T 09°0S8°00TS | 00°000°00T
Jiad | 00vv0'TS | 0T0T/L/L %07'T 0702/£0/L0 3nA %00T°T 9T0Z/L0/L0 P3Q ) 3A Jueg JaA0dSIA|  6€°SL1'98 S9'815'G8$ | 00700028
J1a4 | 00°680°TS | 6T0¢/2/TT %SS'T 6T0Z/20/TT @nA %0SS'T 9T0Z/T0/ZT PIA LN uouNua) ssaudx3 uedsswy|  00°000°0L S7°S00°'0L$ | 00°000°0L
Jlad | 0S°Z718°TS | 6102/L1/0T %SC'T 610TZ/LT/0T 3NA %0ST'T ¥10TZ/LT/OT PIA AD AN Y10A M3N eipu} JO jueqg 2eIs| 00°ZyTveT 88°9/¥'£TTS | 00°000°SCT
Jlad | 00'6TOPS | 610Z/1/8 %C0'Y 6T0Z/T0/80 °NA %6107 0T0Z/T0/90 PIA OD1LN VM ud3ulysepn Jo 31el1s| 00°€E9's0T 00°961'90TS | 00°000°00T
oiad | oszee'ts | 610T/L2/9 %S0'C 6T02/L2/90 @nA %0S0°Z ¥T0Z/LZ/90 P3A AD LN Jodeiq yueg AuouyduAg|  ST°S9SH9 T€°958'G9S | 00°000'S9
Dia4 | 000448 | 8TOZ/OT/TT %0T'T 8T0Z/0T/2T @nA %00T T 9T0Z/0T/90 P3Q 4D 11 YN uegd |epueud giN|  00°000'0L T£°089'69S | 00°000°0L
J1a4 | 00°0S¥S | 8TOZ/TT/v %0S°'T 810Z/TT/¥0 anQ %00S'T ¥10Z/TT/p0 PIA @D 1N JadeiQyueg jeray [ende) 35|  09°078'6C 6°ZPT0ES 00°000°0€
Jiad | 00086% | LTOZ/8/TT %0v'T LT0Z/80/1T @nQ %00v°T £10Z/80/TT P3A @D LN AuD e 3jes sueq uol||epaN|  0€'S6Y'69 9/°78€'0/$ | 00°000°0L
J1a4 | 00°09T‘TS | Z102//2/6 %SY'T LT10Z/LT/60 @nA %0SY'T €10Z/£2/60 PIA @D LN A3D aye1yesueg jende)d 39 09'SwS'6L 7°GZE08S 00°00008
D104 | 00°S/S'TS | £T0Z/8/S %0S'T LT0Z/80/S0 @NA %00S'T TI0Z/80/S0 P3A AD LN AuD e 3jes yueq jexde) jepueuly pLoMm| ST'P86'v0T 7L°9T¥'SOTS | 00°000°SOT
Jia4 | 00629S | LTOTZ/OE/v %S8°0 LT/0g/r0 3NA %S8" ST/0E/¥0 212 ZSO0LY9# A 3ued jelapaj aWoH|  00°000'%L 00°0007£$ | 00°000'%L

65°85€S LT0Z/1/T %00°0 Ja1waud pung suoiesiiqo JUaWuIaA0Y pajesapadl  69°19¥°/8 69°T9Y"L8S 69°'T9V'L8

¥

23




Se0IISS JusLwabrUR)
JUBWISSAU] pUB JSTu| «N@ﬁ.
[UOTENISIA =/}

91/52/01 U0 p4 X3 s9Y ded wol4 %G8™ 0O yued [esspad SwWoH
91/61/0} U0 gNd 0} 884 83i8n| |Bnuuy

91L/GL/L | UO }O0B 9S0|0 O} pun{ S$S80x3 8AIasay deD wol4
91/81/0L UO J29B 9S0|0 0} pUN4 $S80XJ aAI9say |ende) wo.d
9L/21/9 U0 N4 0} 334 WIB AU [enUUY-ILLSS

91//1/9 uo @N4 03 394 JWBW U] fenUUY-IWag

91/1/9 uo $994 ASuNUpA AeslioQ 1oy 1sa.104 ysiHeads woud
91/1/9 UO $994 UOJLIOY] EIS) 10} }$3104 Usyleads wol4

91/.2/Z) - uosdwoy] g sapIas wepy Aen

91/0Z/Z) - SSONIBS [BUOISSJ0Id BIfY @ USSNE(D
91/6/Z) - SBOINISS |ELOISSSJ0.d IPNY BAllEISIBST Jo 1dag
9L/8L/LL - 1ended 489S

9L/2LL1 - I'R1V 100 - wsuno] 4o ydaQ

9L/E/L | - SSONIBS BUOISSDJ0Id B0IY B USSNEID
91/61/0} - uosdwoy ] g SapIaS) Wepy Aep

91/G/01 - uosdwoyp sapIas) wepy Aey

91/2g/L - 1’81V dunf - wskno| jo ydsq

91/Z2Z/2 uo $O|ED QB Ysiieads uojuioy] WelH

91/g1// U0 ssoInIag BB ysipeads - Asupyp g AssioQ
91/02/9 - uosdwoy] g $3pJasy Wepy Aey

91/Z/G UO S3DINISS [RUOISSBJ0.d 901y @ USSNE|)

9L/62/Z} U0 ‘%E'C GO LN Jueg 1o

9L/¥ LTl Uo %0.L°} ‘a0 g [Putd QW

9L/ELIZI U0 "% 12 GO I BIpU] JO Y BlBlS

91/L/Z) U0 ‘%GG"L @D UoLNUBYD Ssadx] UBJLBWY
91/82/11 U0 ‘%610'¥ Ppucg UOIBUIYSEAA JO 1S
9L/8Z/1L U0 ‘%8Z9'¥ PY Jalem uesjD AuD uojbulysepy
91/SZ/L ) U0 %SG06 ¥ PG Ul jeuoiisued AlD AN
9L/62/6 U0 ‘%E.9°E puog X1 J0 9je1g

91/62/6 U0 ‘%6°Z puog S Jo AnD

91/12/6 U0 ‘%G | BION Anseal) SN

91/11/8 U0 ‘%Z’L 0O 3 POOMUSBID xg Jan0dsi]
9L/21I9 U0 ‘%G ."L D Yg 0bied siap

9L/04L/3 U0 %0L"}L ‘aD % Puid aiN

91/1.2/Z | PaINEN ‘%1 °Z QD aJemejaq yueg shejoleg

91/0€/L L PaINEN ‘%L D Vd Bingspnong 11 % %9 ess3

91/22/6 PaIe '%SGE’ L 4O 39 [eiapad swoH

91/9/6 PAINIRIN ‘%G1 L A 1N A7 HES g uoLnua) dx3 ueaLBWY
91/8/8 painey ‘%S0"L O 33 PooMUBaID g Jar00sI]

9L/LE/S PaINBIN ‘%06 ‘GO SUBSQ MaN ISTUL ' g UB0SaI)

00.°€1$

000'7.$
1169
¥.$
998'0LV$
SSh'es
8ch'cs

000°Z$
0S€'CS$

8G6$
GZ6'L$
660°6$
6L1S
¥es
GLV'ELS
62$
AR
A%
0s€‘cs
000'C$
S1$
0sz'es

000°0S$
000°08%
000°0Z1$
000°0.%
000°001$
000°0.$
000°5.%
000°0S$
000°'09%
000°0€$
000°28%
000°0.$
000°0.$

000°'G¥$
000°L01$
000'001$
000'02%
000°28%
000°2€1$

24

paAISDRY SWOoU] }S3JB]

:sJajsuel)

s)disoay

*$)UBWIBSINGSIC]

1S9SBYIINH Jossy

‘S9IUNIBN/SO[eS Jossy




5

So0INIBS JusuabeuRy
JUBLLISBAU| PUB ISTU | ﬁ.@ﬁ
reUOTENISAY =/}

"0]e10dI00) S JEIA €-1 %07 PUe SSLNSEal] SN JBSA G-| %08 O PUS|Q B SBM }IBWILYOUS] 8L} 5002/L/L O} J0Ud
"OAOQE R WY 1B9A G-1 JN09D) R dI0D SN IS %001 S Bwyouaq Juaing
‘painsul D104 10U ale pue ‘anjeA asoj Aew ‘pasjueient yueq jou ale sjonpo.d Juswisanu|] ‘synsal aininy jo asjuelend

ou SI souewopad 1SBd "UMOys pouad s} dy) JOAO S)BSSE JUSW)SAAUL BU) JO anjeA ul 9BUByD pue swosul By} apnjoul pue
ouewWwoab ale suIMal (B0 "01jo0d [enjoe ue jo juswabeuew ay) Yim pajeroosse sasuadxa au) 198}yl Jou saop aouewlopad
119y} JUSLUISOAUI 10311P 10} SjGE|IBAR JOU 1B S30IpUl JIBWYOUSE "POZI{ENUUE SJe JBDA | JOAO SUINIOY 'S99} JO sS40 ale suinay

9l £l rAl L'} (91/0€/L1 JO SB) NIdD
100 200 800 120 xepuj |1ig-1 yuow | dnoibiio :Ainb3 yseo
$0'0 900 010 0£'0 OITO4140d - AIND3 B HSVD
28k N 9z} o€’} Xapu| JIPBIDAAOL) IA G| [[LUBN ‘1S poxid
Sl'L L9°L 89°'1L eLe 01704 180d - IgvyXv.r/a3axid
L) vl ve'L 8¢'L ; WHYINHONIE
19°1 vyl vl 19°L OI104180d V101







SOUTH DAKOTA

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL REPORT
(Compiled)

December 31, 2016

26



CONTENTS

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Assets

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Statement of Cash Flows

27



Clausen & Rice, LLp

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

John E. Clausen, CPA Daniel T. Rice, CPA
johnclausen.cpa@midconetwork.com danrice.cpa@midconetwork.com

Accountant's Compilation Report

To the Board of Directors
South Dakota Economic Development Finance Authority
Pierre, South Dakota

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of South Dakota Economic Development
Finance Authority (a Non-Major Component Unit of the State of South Dakota) as of December 31, 2016, and
the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net fund assets and cash flows for the six months
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user's conclusions about the Entity's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

We are not independent with respect to South Dakota Economic Development Finance Authority.

%«a«,ﬂ/ 9’//8,@// LLP

Pierre, South Dakota
February 9, 2017

430 West Sioux Avenue » P.O. Box 1117 » Pierre, SD 57501-1117 o (605) 224-8866 = Fax: (605) 224-8876 * 1-888-896-27258



South Dakota
Economic Development Finance Authority
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2016
See Accountant's Compilation Report

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Loans receivable - net of allowance of $283,367
Loan interest receivable

Investment income receivable

Accounts Receivable

Deferred Charges

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued Interest payable

Due to other goverments

Bonds payable

Long term loan escrow payable
Amounts held in custody for others

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Restricted for Debt Service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

9,709,382.46
9,263,549.68
38,578.52
24,324.47
0.00

0.00

19,035,835.13

4,387.15
115,058.13
0.00
9,120,000.00
850,853.35
0.00

10,090,298.63

5,000,000.00
3,945,536.50

8,945,536.50

19,035,835.13




South Dakota
Economic Development Finance Authority

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Changes in Net Position
For the Period Ending December 31, 2016
See Accountant's Compilation Report

OPERATING REVENUE
Interest income on loans

LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative expenses
Interest expense

Refund to Institution

Payments to Loan Recipients

NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING REVENUE
Investment Income

NET INCOME (LOSS)

NET POSITION, BEGINNING

NET POSITION, ENDING

Current
Period Year
Oct. to Dec. to Date
120,184.03 241,254.39
32,922.16 37,309.31
116,987.97 231,224 .67
(29,726.10) (27,279.59)
23,843.81 45,752.87
(5,882.29) 18,473.28
8,951,418.79 8,927,063.22
8,945,536.50 8,945,536.50

30



South Dakota

Economic Development Finance Authority

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Period Ending December 31, 2016
See Accountant's Compilation Report

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash provided from (used in) Operating Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in Loans Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Loan
Interest Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Investment
Income Receivable
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Due to State General Fund
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Governments
Increase (Decrease) in Bonds Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Long Term Escrow Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Amounts
Held in the Custody for Others

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ENDING

Current
Period Year
QOct. to Dec. to Date
(5,882.29) 18,473.28
112,456.02 225,861.24
(5,018.03) (4,404.10)
(115,058.12) (821.42)

(361,226.61)

2,950.74

(361,226.61)

5,124.01

(371,778.29)

10,081,160.75

(116,993.60)

9,826,376.06

9,709,382.46

9,709,382.46

31






Economic Development Finance Authority
April 21,2017

BILL REQUIRING ACTION

First National Trust and Investment Management Services

$4,128

47



100 South Phillips Avenue P 605.335.5180
P.O. Box 5186 www.fnbsf.com
Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5186

FirstNational
* Trust and Investment
Management Services

Localed at The First National Bank in Sioux Falis

December 13, 2016

Ashley Moore

South Dakota Governor's Office
of Economic Development

711 East Wells Avenue

Pietre, SD 57501-3369

RE: SDEDFA Investment Management Services
Dear Ashley:

The following is the semi-annual statement for investment services rendered in connection with the

Investment Management Policy.
November 30, 2016

Account Balances Semiannual
Account Name , (Thousands) Fee Amount
81-2609-00-6 Capital Reserve $5,310
81-2609-03-0 General Fund $2.097
Fee to be deducted from General Fund $3.,703
81-6508-036 Marmen Energy 2013 $ 849 $ 425
Total Fee Amount $4,128

The above fees will be deducted from the various accounts upon the Board’s approval.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me at (605) 357-7688, or email
ekwoodsend(@fnbsf.com.

Sincerely,
Liz Woodsend
Assistant Vice President and Trust Officer





